## July 9, 2024, RGC Board Meeting Minutes

Called to Order: 6:35

The June meeting minutes have been posted on the website.

**Present:** Ron Floyd, Paul Wilson, Tim Turnquist, David Bills, Rick Carter, Ken Lyon, Jose Salcedo, Dan McCullough, John Wharff, Steve Hendrickson

**Absent**: Jesse Sierra, Harry Wharff, Scott Herman

**President's Message**: Ron had nothing to report.

**VP Message**: David reviewed the different menu options available thanks to working with Lori Olsson. The raffle is currently able to cover the extra costs. We could recognize the different club champions, 54 Hole Team, etc. during this time. We could also recognize all new members who have signed during the Invitational and the year as a whole.

**Tournament Director:** Jesse was absent. There was no report.

**Tournament Bookkeeper Report**: Harry shared the balance of the accounts. Everything is in good standing.

**Treasurer's Report**: Jose is following up on last year's Oxley Golf Tournament and the extra amount that RGC paid. Our raffle has brought in an average of \$62 for each tourney where tickets were sold.

**Secretary's Report**: The membership added two new members, bringing our total up 212 members, two more than last year.

**Webmaster's Report**: Tim is updating the tournament info to reflect the senior championship option available for the club championship.

**Rule's Chairperson's Report**: Ken will have a presentation for the upcoming open meeting introducing the updated changes to the club rules. He continues to mark the course for wet spots and areas under repair. The course will continue to be played down versus lift, clean, and place.

**Handicapper's Report**: Rick has everything caught up and all scores have been posted. The Eclectic will be updated in a day or two.

## **Correspondence:**

- On July 1<sup>st</sup>, a question was raised by a member regarding changing his tee from white to blue. We will respond moving forward via group email so that everyone knows that a response has been made.
- A member emailed regarding when tournament handicaps are updated. Per Rick, handicaps are pulled the day that the tournament entry closes.

• A member is not receiving reminders for upcoming tournaments.

## **Old Business:**

- Regarding downed trees, here are our suggested priorities:
  - 1. Add a tree on #17 to replace the tree left of the fairway at the top of the hill
  - 2. Replace the big oak tree on left side of #9 to replace the big tree that caught slices from the tee box
  - 3. Add a tree to both the right and left sides at the top of #10 fairway
  - 4. Replace the tree on south side of pond on hole #2
  - 5. Add a tree on #2 near the green short right where one was lost on the hillside
  - 6. Add a tree on #6 on north side of the pond where tree was recently lost
  - 7. Add a tree short of cart path near hole #7 tee box near the memorial plaque and to protect against incoming shots towards the tee box
  - 8. Add a tree right of the fairway and about 40 yards short of the green on #7
  - 9. Add a tree along the left side near the cart path and green at the end of the fairway on #8
  - 10. Add tree right of bunker that recently fell near green on #9
  - 11. Add a tree between #11 green and #12 tee box
  - 12. Add a tree near stump around 150 yards out on the lefthand side of #18
- Regarding leveling tee boxes, in order of importance:
  - 1. #15 from the white and blues
  - 2. #4 from the white tees
  - 3. #6 from the white tees
  - 4. #8 complete redo of the white and blue tees to maintain grass

## **New Business:**

Elections are coming up in September. 2 member-at-large positions are available.
President, VP, Secretary, Treasurer are also voted in.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:47.